Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:03 AM

To: '‘Brent Wheeler'

Cc: Marcia Redford; Mark Youngkin

Subject: RE: Extension Request for Submittal of Data Gap Investigation Report - 170 Woodland

Way, Piedmont (Fuel Leak Case RO0003256)

Brent and Marcia,
Thanks for the status update. I've extended the deliverable date due to circumstances beyond your
control. Geotracker already reflects the revised date.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Marcia Redford <redfordfamily@earthlink.net>; Mark Youngkin <mark.youngkin@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Extension Request for Submittal of Data Gap Investigation Report - 170 Woodland Way, Piedmont (Fuel
Leak Case RO0003256)

Hi Mark,

Per our email notification dated March 6, 2018, Wheeler Group Environmental LLC conducted sub-slab vapor sampling
at the subject residence on Friday, 3/9/18. We received a preliminary data report from Torrent Lab on 3/15/18,
presenting the TO-15 VOC results (only) for the two sub-slab vapor samples collected at the Site; the diesel-range
organics by TO-17 were not available at this time due to instrumentation problems. Per this morning’s email
correspondence with Torrent, the instrumentation used for TO-17 analysis is still not functioning, with repairs not
anticipated until next week.

On behalf of Marcia Redford, due to unavailable lab data, we will not be able to complete our Data Gap Investigation
Report for the subject property by the revised deadline of 3/23/18, and we request an additional 2-week extension for
submittal of the report until April 6, 2018.

Brent A. Wheeler
Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC
369-B Third Street, Suite #221



San Rafael, CA 94901

P: 415-686-8846
Email: bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com

WHEELER GROUP

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Brent Wheeler <bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com>

Cc: Marcia Redford <redfordfamily@earthlink.net>; Mark Youngkin <mark.youngkin@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Extension Request for Submittal of Data Gap Investigation Report - 170 Woodland Way, Piedmont (Fuel
Leak Case RO0003256)

Brent,

Thank you for the update. Based on the current schedule, ACDEH has extended the due date to March 239,
per your request.

Should you need to document the extension, you can use this email.

I have updated Geotracker to reflect the change.

Regards,

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

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Marcia Redford <redfordfamily@earthlink.net>; Mark Youngkin <mark.youngkin@gmail.com>

Subject: Extension Request for Submittal of Data Gap Investigation Report - 170 Woodland Way, Piedmont (Fuel Leak
Case RO0003256)

Mark,

On behalf of Marcia Redford, Wheeler Group Environmental LLC is requesting an extension for submittal of
our Data Gap Investigation Report for the subject Fuel Leak Case RO0003256 at the private residence located
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at 170 Woodland Way in Piedmont, CA. The Data Gap Investigation Report was requested in your conditional
Work Plan Approval Letter dated 11/28/17, and is due on February 9, 2017.

Wheeler Group has recently contracted with Mrs. Redford to implement the approved Data Gap Investigation
work at the Site, and is tentatively scheduled to conduct field drilling and sampling activities on February 13 &
14, 2018, with proposed investigative samples to be submitted for laboratory analysis on a standard 5-day
turnaround time. Wheeler Group is requesting an extension until March 23, 2018 to complete all subsequent
site investigation work and submit the Data Gap Investigation Work. Please contact us with any questions or
concerns.

Thank you for your assistance on this project.

Brent A. Wheeler

Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC
369-B Third Street, Suite #221

San Rafael, CA 94901

P: 415-686-8846
Email: bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com

WHEELER GROUP



